CRW.510.073.0869

From: Sonja Bauer

Sent: Tue, 30 Mar 2021 18:38:27 +1100

To: Steven Blackburn

Subject: FW: as discussed - codes, policy, PDs, Chaplaincy

Attachments: Crown Resorts Limited - Responsible Gaming Policy Statement Version

1.0.pdf, Crown-Melbourne-Gaming-Responsible-Service-Of-Gaming-Code-Of-Conduct-Bro....pdf, PD
RGP June 2020.docx, PD Responsible Gaming Advisor October 2020 MELBOURNE.pdf, Crown-
Melbourne-Casino-RSG-Chaplaincy-Brochure.pdf

With kind regards,
Sonja Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited

www.crownmelbourne.com.au www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming
AWARENESS. ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler's/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801098
Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Sonja Bauer|
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 11:01 AM
To: Xavier Walsh
Cc: Sonja Bauer
Subject: as discussed - codes, policy, PDs, Chaplaincy

With kind regards,
Sonja Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited

www.crownmelbourne.com.au  www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming
AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler’'s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801098
Please consider the environment before printing my email



